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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VA006 Flow switch WO 15111 

Tina please PDF and upload to WO# 15111 
 
Rick Hicks  
PM / 99TH -Region 5  
5285 Shawnee Road  
Suite #510  
Alexandria , VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 3:31 PM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; William Schultz 
<william.schultz@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VA006 Flow switch  
  

Hi all, 
  
Spoke with Moores, they called me just now and let me know this will be fully covered under warranty including parts 
and labor.  
  
Best, 
  
Gabby Mascelli 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
C: 410-688-0142 
  

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:18 PM 
To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; William Schultz 
<william.schultz@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]VA006 Flow switch  

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Gabby please send this back to Moore; s and have them cover this under warranty .. This just failed boiler certification . 
Please sure boiler is online and operational when they are done .  
  
Thanks, 
Rick  
  
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
  


